

Panhellenic Council Meeting

Chi Omega

January 25, 2017

7:00 PM

Vision

“To promote in women leadership, diversity, scholastic achievement, and service through relationships within and beyond the Panhellenic Community”

Mission

To provide a positive environment that fosters the Panhellenic spirit

- I. **Call to order at 7:02**
- II. **House welcome**
- III. **Panhellenic creed**
- IV. **Attendance**
- V. **Approval of the agenda**
 - a. Delta Delta Delta motions to approve. Delta Zeta seconds. Motion passes 15-0.
- VI. **Approval of the minutes**
 - a. Gamma Phi Beta motions to approve. Delta Gamma seconds. Motion passes 15-0.
- VII. **Committee Reports**
- VIII. **President – Devon Leasure, President@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Representatives from Zeta Beta Tau present
 - i. Thank you for your support in the past two weeks
 - ii. Finding the best quality men on campus. If you know eligible men, please educate them about Zeta Beta Tau
 1. Sign up button their Facebook page to take part in their competition to win \$250 towards a philanthropy of your choice
 - b. New member orientation will be February 19th in the Chamber in the Reitz Union. Details to come
 - i. For spring new members
- IX. **Executive Vice President – Devon Myers, EVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Philanthropy calendar will be finalized as soon as the IFC EVP and I receive petitions from a few chapters. If you are one of those chapters we're waiting on, please send in your petition ASAP.
 - b. ARB Constitution Review Committee- I need two delegates per chapter. Email their names, email addresses and phone numbers of your delegates to evp@ufpanhellenic.org. I highly encourage presidents, pan delegates and philanthropy chairs to be at least one of the representatives.
 - c. Pan Judicial Board applications have been extended for those chapters who did not have two members per chapter. Interviews are being held this week and next week. Please encourage your chapter members to apply if you were one of the chapters who received an email about the extension.
 - i. With any questions about the judicial board, please email evp@ufpanhellenic.org
- X. **Membership Vice President – Olivia Bibbee, MVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Please email back the head pi chi if you have not done so already by tonight for pi chis to attend dinner at your chapters
 - b. We will be voting in the Compact, Recruitment Rules and Recruitment Code of Ethics at the next Panhellenic meeting (2/8). Your recruitment chairs have all of those documents so please reach out to them and discuss how you will be voting.

- c. Please send a final list of accepted bids to Reggie and I once you have them. If you are planning to extend a bid to a woman NOT on the lists of eligible women that I have sent out, please send their names to Reggie and I so we can check for eligibility.
- d. Be conscious of your Pi Chi's and including them in any videos/pictures that you will have to take down over summer.

XI. Communications Vice President – Kyle Koger, CVP@ufpanhellenic.org

- a. Pan Dels- please keep sending me pictures from your January sisterhood pairing events.
- b. Spring Pan merchandise was sent out. Please share this with your chapters and encourage them to buy!
 - i. This is not a fundraiser, the prices listed are the actual prices of the items
- c. Email with SEPC information will be sent out within a week with important information on it
- d. February Sisterhood Pairings will be sent out at the beginning of next week
- e. Follow us on Snapchat @UFPanhellenic

XII. Finance Vice President – Cassie Kasmirski, FVP@ufpanhellenic.org

- a. Please review the budget in front of you and let me know if you have any issues or concerns. Feel free to email me or ask during/after the meeting. We will be voting on this in the next meeting.
- b. As a reminder, I will be billing your chapters for the Panhellenic Spring Merchandise orders. If your member is confused on how to pay, tell them you will bill them through your chapter's billing site the next month.
 - i. It is pan dels responsibility to get the payment to Panhellenic
- c. Since last meeting, Madi (AFVP) and I have found there was a little bit of miscommunication during the transitions and will be reaching out to you if you still owe money.
- d. New late payment process:
 - i. If not turned in by the due date, \$25 fine.
 - ii. If not turned in by the following meeting, the fine is doubled (\$50).
 - iii. This will continue and max out at a \$100 fine.
 - iv. For example, if your chapter owes \$350 for the Spring Merchandise and it is due 2/8/17 and you do not turn it in by then, you will be charged \$25 as a late fee. If you turn it in before the next meeting you would owe \$375. If you did not turn it in by the next meeting (2/22/17), you would owe \$400 and so on.
- e. The due date for Spring Merchandise payment is 2/22/17! Please inform your Treasurers to be on the lookout for an invoice coming out on February 1st!
- f. Money left over in the budget is donated to Circle of Sisterhood

I. Activities Vice President –Emily Reich, AVP@ufpanhellenic.org

- a. Yogurtology Fundraiser Jan 26th 11am-11pm ~ 20% goes back to CoS!
 - i. Say you are with Panhellenic at check out
- b. Intramurals Facebook Page ~ Please like and share with your chapter!
- c. Valentine's Candy Grams ~ sales will open Feb. 1st, close Feb 13th. Delivery will be the morning of Feb. 14th. \$2.50 per bar, 100% of profit will go to CoS!
 - i. Sales will be done through tilt
- d. Month of the Scholar~ *Week 1. Sending flowers & notecards to deliver to staff. Please sign before you leave! Week 2. Safety activity for chapter. Will drop off materials!*
- e. Pan dels- please email back the website director with answers from your chapter for the newsletter
- f. Goal of completing Around the Row this year, hopefully this semester. Hoping to do it at Norman food with tents, tables, generators provided. Please discuss this with chapter

house managers and treasurers, email her with comments about the possibility of the event or attend her office hours in the Panhellenic office on Thursdays from 1-3 pm

- I. **Assistant Membership Vice President –Amanda Devitt, AMVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Good luck to chapters participating in Spring Recruitment
 - b. Email or contact me if you have any questions regarding Informal Recruitment
- II. **Assistant Finance Vice President – Madi Rigdon, AFVP@ufpanhellenic.org**
 - a. Email will be sent out if you haven't turned in your Greek Awards or Fall Dues yet
 - b. Email will also be sent out with new fine process
 - c. Thank you to all chapters that have paid these already
- III. **Advisor – Reggie Lane, rlane@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu**
 - a. GatorConnect 2.0
 - i. With any questions, contact him
 - ii. If there are any changes to your permits, Reggie can make changes if necessary so let him know
 - iii. Working on system to get advisors access to the system
 - b. Anti-Hazing Survey
 - i. Original list was not correct, list sent out today is the most up to date list. If there are any issues with the list, please contact Jack
 - c. All Greek service day is February 25th. Registration will be coming out soon. It will be a two hour shift. If 25% of your chapter attends, it will count towards Florida Greek standards
 - d. With any questions about Florida Greek Standards contact Courtney Matthews at courtneym@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu
- IV. **Graduate Assistant – Justin Goldsman, justing@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu**
 - a. Use our Florida Greek ambassadors for presentations
 - b. Greek standards are live - be proactive
- V. **Old Business**
 - a. Alpha Phi vote for campus adoption this year
 - i. Jack Causseaux, Director of Sorority and Fraternity Affairs
 1. First extension process to the Panhellenic Council in many years and approved Gamma Phi Beta and Alpha Phi for adoption in that order
 2. Have been working with NPC area advisor about the decision
 3. Made decision to expand based on increased interest in joining Panhellenic and growth of chapter size
 4. Have worked to create new lots for new chapter houses to be added to campus in the understanding that we would be gaining two new chapters within a few years
 5. If we do not invite Alpha Phi to campus this semester, there are challenges that present with different administrators on campus
 6. Make the best decision that makes the most sense for our Panhellenic community
 7. Extension of IFC is also being considered
 - ii. Vote fails 15-2
 - iii. Extension will be delayed on year
- VI. **New Business**
- VII. **Announcements**
 - a. Delta Zeta will be hosting a Lagos Bikini trunk show this Friday (1/27) from 2-4. Please encourage your members to attend!
 - b. If you have not had a 1 on 1 meeting with Devon yet, please contact her to set up this meeting
- VIII. **Adjournment at 7:51**

Panhellenic Creed

We, the undergraduate members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards, and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities.

We, the fraternity women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by close contact and deep friendship of individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.